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Subject: Relayed: A'l'l'N -- Initial Response F-2021-01036 
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:32:38 AM 
Attachments: AWN -- initiai Resnonse 1“-2021-OlO36:msq 
Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination sewer: 
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From: Public Access Reouest 8ranch@ucia.gov 
To: 
Subject: -- niia esponse - -01036 
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:32:35 AM 
Attachments: F-2021-01036 ACi<.Qclf 

Dear Requester: 

Attached is an initial response to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) query of 17 February 2021. 
Please review the attachment, and should you have any questions, please call the CIA FOlA Hotline 
at +1 (703) 613-1287. 

Regards, 
Public Access Requests Branch 
Central Intelligence Agency 

Warning — Please D0 NOT REPLY to this e-mail. This e-mail is used solely to provide a response to 
your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request of the Central Intelligence Agency (CIA), and is 
not a means of communicating with CIA regarding your request. As a result, the account from 
which this message originated is not routinely monitored. Should you have any questions or 
concerns about our response, please call the CIA FOIA Hotline at +1 (703) 613-1287. 
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